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Matilda Sanders

From:_  Staughter, Brenda [Brenda.Siaughter@befisouth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 3:26 PM

To: - Filings@psc.state.flus : 1
Ce: . Holland, Robyn P Fatool, Vieki; Linda Hobbs; Foshee, Lisa; Bixier, Micheale
Subject:  Docket 040301-TP | o
fmportance: ﬁrgh o Sy |

A.  Brenda'Slaughter =~
Legatl Secretary for Lisa Foshee -
BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.
c/o Nancy Sims Ll
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1558:
(404) 335-0714 - -
brenda.staughter@betisouth.com

B. Docket No. 040301-TP: Petition of Supra Telecommunications and. L
information Systems, fnc. for Arbitration with BefiSouth Telecommunit‘:ations;‘mc.

C.  BelSouth Te[ecom;ﬁunic’aﬁoné, fnc. .
on behalf of Lisa Foshee: =

D, 2pagestotal

E. BeliSouth Telecommanications, Inc’s Today letter to Bayo
notifying Commission of BeliSouth served its Responsesto .

Supra’s First Request for Admission

BeliSouth Telecommunications, inc. .
Suite 4300 - Legal Department
675 W. Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 . .
CMP _Prone: (404)335-0714
CTR _<<040301-TP Today letterpaf>> .
ECR - #-*‘*':faé‘ T |
OPC The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
T contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or

MMS ot

her use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of Lisa Foshes)

' intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
RCA ———material from alf computers. 113
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ORIGINAL

Legal Department

LISA S. FOSHEE

Senior Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{404) 335-0754

&

June 8, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32398-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040301-TP
Petition of Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. for
Arbitration with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Responses to Supra
Telecommunications and information Systems, Inc.’s First Request for Admissions
(Nos. 1-20) in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Slncerely,

a S. Foshee ( %.;

Enclosure

cc. All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser Il
Nancy B. White
R. Douglas Lackey
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 040301-TP

. | HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served

via Electronic Mail and Facsimile this 8th day of June, 2004 to the following:

<.
&

Jason Rojas
Jeremy Susac
Staff Counsels

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel No. (850) 413-6179 or 6236

Fax No. (850) 413-6250
jrojas@psc.state.fl.us

Jsusac@psc.state.fl.us

Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Supra Telecommuncations &
Information Systems, inc.

2620 S. W. 27" Avenue

Miami, FL 33133

Tel. No. (305) 476-4252

Fax No. (30%) 443-1078

jorge.cruz-bustillo@stis.com

Ann H. Shelfer

Supra Telecommunications &
Information Systems, Inc.

Koger Center - Ellis Building

1311 Executive Center Drive

Suite 220

Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067

Tel. No. {850) 402-0510

Fax. No. {850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

Brian Chaiken

Supra Telecommuncations &
Information Systems, Inc.

2620 S. W. 27" Avenue

Miami, FL 33133

Tel. No. (305) 476-4248

Fax. No. (305) 476-1078

iisa S. Foshee

)




